William B. Feakins, Gnc.

500 FIFTH AVENUE NEW YORK
AT FORTY-SECOND STREET

CaBLE: FEAKINS, NEW YORK @ PHONE: LACKAWANNA 4 - 4975

November 2, 1238

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Division of Physical Edueation
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

My dear Dr. Allen:

We had correspondence with you with regard
to Helen Wills and we are now enclosing reproductions of
some comments.

Miss Wills will be speaking in Grand Rapids on the
morning of the 23rd, Kansas City at noon:, November 295,
and her next engagement is in Fort Worth the evening of
November 28. If you could use her on Saturday, November
26, we would probably be able to fit in that date with you
for a lecture at a special fee of $200.00.

Sincerely yours,

\

y Q"’B'“M

H.F. Truman, Treas.
WILLIAM B. FEAKINS, INC.
HFTe:FD

ALL QUOTATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 30 DAYS. ENGAGING PARTIES ARE TO FURNISH
STEREOPTICON OR MOVING PICTURE MACHINE AND OPERATOR AS REQUIRED FOR ILLUSTRATED
LECTURES UNLESS OTHER ARRANGEMENTS ARE MADE.,



